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M Gma I| AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

F-2022-09259

FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov> Thu, Aug 4, 2022 at 10:30 AM
To: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

Mr. Ding,
This is in reference to your email below regarding the status of FOIA case number F-2022-09259.

The Office of Information Programs and Services’ electronic records system indicates this request is in process. You will be notified of the results of the
Department’s search and review efforts in this case when that information becomes available.

If you have any concerns or questions regarding a FOIA-related matter, please contact the FOIA Requester Service Center at 202-261-8484 or send an e-mail to
foiastatus@state.gov.

Sincerely,

U.S. Department of State

FOIA Requester Service Center

From: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 5:15 PM

To: FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov>
Cc: Michael Ding <michael.ding@aflegal.org>
Subject: F-2022-09259
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Good evening,

May we please receive an update on the status of our request: F-2022-092597?

Thank you,

Michael Ding

America First Legal Foundation



